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Elaine Bonnon

From: Ben Guest 
Sent: 01 November 2013 13:39
To: LDF
Subject: South Wonston Village Design Statement

Dear Sirs, 
 
Having had a vested interest in the village for over 20 years I have been looking carefully at the Village Design 
Statement for South Wonston. I would commend the work that has gone into the report and would like to suggest 
the inclusion of the following: 
 
1              Provision for the improvement of the South Wonston end of Alresford Drove to make safer pedestrian 
access along the single carriageway section. 
 
2              Provision for the construction of additional community buidings such as places of worship either within the 
confines of the village or in the area immediately surrounding the village as need arises. 
 
3              Provision for a limited number of larger, say 4‐5 bedroom dwellings of which there is currently a lack within 
the village. 
 
I look for the sympathetic consideration of this request. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

Ben Guest  
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